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Kreye, Joseph

From: Mielke, Jon

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:39 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Piata, Christian

Subject: RE: Email from LRB Website
yes

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:28 PM
To: Mielke, Jon

Cc: Plata, Christian

Subject: RE: Email from LRB Website
Jon,

What part of SB 409 do you want this provision to apply to? Do you want it to apply to the post
secondary education credit?

Joe

Joseph Kreye
Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 266-2263

From: Mielke, Jon

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:04 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Plata, Christian

Subject: Email from LRB Website

Hi Joe

Rep. Vruwink would like an amendment drafted to Senate Bill 409. It should be the same as an
amendment drafted to Assembly Bill 757, which is LRBa2242/1.

Thanks,

Jon
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State of Wisconsin

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBa2279/1
JIKC
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2009 SENATE BILL 409

At the locations indicated, amend the billjas follows:

1. Page 11, line 23: after that line insert:

“6. No claimant may claim a credit under this subsection if the claimant has
hired an alien, as defined in 8 USC 1101 (a) (3), in violation of 8 USC 1324a (a) in the
taxable year in which the claimant claims a credit under this subsection or in any
of the 5 taxable years immediately preceding the taxable year in which the claimant
claims a credit under this subsection. For purposes of administering this subsection,

the department shall promulgate rules for determining whether a claimant has

violated 8 USC 1324a (a).”.
2. Page 15, line 2: after that line insert:

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

3. Page 18, line 6: after that line insert:

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

(END)




